
From: Standing, Brian
To: Standing, Brian
Subject: FW: Time to weigh in on Redistricting Process
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 10:53:41 AM

From: clerk@town.rutland.wi.us <clerk@town.rutland.wi.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 5:19 PM
To: McDonell, Scott <McDonell@countyofdane.com>
Subject: RE: Time to weigh in on Redistricting Process
 

CAUTION: External Email - Beware of unknown links and attachments. Contact
Helpdesk at 266-4440 if unsure

 

Hi Scott,
In looking over the maps, I am not in favor of any that split Rutland into more than 1 Supervisory district. I
don't think that any of Brian Standings maps split Rutland.
Dawn

-----Original Message-----
From: "McDonell, Scott" <McDonell@countyofdane.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 3:56pm
Subject: Time to weigh in on Redistricting Process

Clerks,
 
As part of the redistricting process, The Dane County Redistricting Commission solicited new supervisory
district maps from the public. The window for submission is now closed.  You can view the maps
submitted here: https://app.districtbuilder.org/o/dane_county.
 
The Commission will be holding a public hearing on proposed maps on September 23, and will make
a final recommendation on three maps for consideration by the County Board on September 30.  
 
Feedback on these maps from municipal officials is a critical part of the process.  These maps
have a profound effect on the administration of elections and the representation of your
community.
 
 
Officials may attend the virtual public hearing on the 23rd or submit written comment ahead of time to
Brian Standing at standing@countyofdane.com.
 
 
Scott A. McDonell
Dane County Clerk
210 MLK Jr. Blvd, Room 106A
Madison, WI 53703
(608) 266-4121
mcdonell@countyofdane.com
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